From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: Jennifer Nanek

Subject: EXTERNAL:Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board Application Form
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 7:23:09 PM

This email originated from an external source, please use caution when clicking on links and opening
attachments.

Citizen Board Application Form

Application for Appointment to City Board or Committee

First Name

Last Name
Board/Committee
Applying For:

City Resident?

City Business Tax?
Registered Voter?
Own Property in City?
Email Address
Home/Mobile Number
Home Address

City

State

Zip

Business Address
City

State

Zip

Business Phone Number

Working Status

Richard

Howell

Census Redistricting Committee
New Appointment
Yes, Full-time

No

Yes, Florida

Yes
rh09922@gmail.com
8635287846

839 CARLTON AVE
LAKE WALES

FL

33853

Retired

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Retired


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:JNanek@lakewalesfl.gov

Employer
Occupation/Type of Business

If Applicant is not a City
resident or does not pay
business tax to the City,
please provide physical
address of property owned
within the city limits:

Special knowledge or
experience applicable to
function of board/committee:

Other Community
Involvement:

Why do you want to serve on
this board?

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Born and raised in Lake Wales
Previous Lake Wales City Commissioner 1995-99

LW Chamber of Commerce 1989-2014; LW Breakfast
Rotary 1990-Pres, President 01-02, LW Family YMCA
Board 1991-96, President 1993-94; LW Highlander
Boosters, 1990-2006, President 1994-99; LWHS Athletics
Public Address Announcer 1991-2017; LW Little League
1989-2007

To serve our community

Fla. Statute 760.80 requires the City of Lake Wales to maintain and report the

following information:
Race/Ethnicity
Gender

Physically Disabled

| understand that | may be
required to complete a
Financial Disclosure Form in
accordance with the
requirements of Florida Law
for every year during which |
serve as an appointee. |
further understand that
refusal to file a required
Financial Disclosure will
result in my removal from the
board/commission/committee
to which | have been
appointed.

Caucasian

Male

No

RDH

No



Have you ever been
convicted of a felony?

If yes, please explain in the Field not completed.
box provided.

List 3 references who reside in the city:

First Name
Last Name
Phone Number
First Name
Last Name

Phone Number

Robin

Gibson

863-676-8584

James

Weaver

863-676-6000

First Name Eugene
Last Name Fultz
Phone Number 863-679-3422

Contact City Clerk's Office to schedule appointment with board chairman and
board support staff.

Richard Dane Howell

Applicant Signature

Date 10/12/2021

If the applicant is not appointed at the next City Commission meeting scheduled
for the purpose of making appointments, this application will be retained on file for
6 months.
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